



IARG Rider's Group
Meeting Date – 8/11/18
Location: Fury Motorcycle,
St. Paul, MN



- I. Welcome Group – Introduction (President)
 - a. Board Members:
 - i. Bill Fogel – President
 - ii. Levi Watkins – Vice President
 - iii. Carrie Fogel – Treasurer (Absent)
 - iv. David Gooselaw – Accoc. Treasurer
 - v. Scott Brambilla – Road Guard
 - vi. Sally Farah – Membership
 - vii. Russ Morlando – Digital Media/Communications (arrived late)
- II. Opening Guest Speaker – Jason from Fury Motorcycle
 - a. Discussed winter storage being offered by Fury Motorcycle
 - i. Cost is \$399.00
 - ii. Storage is Heated and Secure
 - iii. Includes Fluids and Wash to make bike shine in the spring
 - iv. Offers option of any work done in storage to be paid over 6 months
 - v. Works on New and Older Indians
 - vi. No work on BMW's or Mopeds
 - vii. 10% discount on parts and first service for all IARG members
- III. Position Resignation and Open Position
 - a. Russ Morlando resigned his position of Digital Media/Communications
 - b. Scott Brambilla was moved by President Fogel from Road Guard Director to Director of Digital Media/Communications
 - c. John Koury was offered, and accepted, the position of Road Guard
 - d. Motion was brought forward and passed with a majority vote to accept these board position changes.
- IV. Reading of the Minutes – Scott Brambilla
 - a. Read Minutes from last months meeting (7/14/18)
 - b. Minutes will be posted on website (<http://iargmn.com>)
 - c. Reading of the Minutes accepted by vote
- V. Russ Morlando arrived and was thanked for the passion and hard work over his tenure.
- VI. Treasurer's Report

- a. \$390 in by Membership Dues
- b. \$474.80 out for Gifts and Picnic
- c. \$6723.07 Account Total
- VII. Road Guard – John Koury
 - a. John thanked the board and the group for the opportunity
- VIII. Membership
 - a. Received and started to distribute the membership cards
 - b. Two new members
 - i. Scott Ferrozzo
 - ii. Andrea Ferrozzo
 - c. Total of 67 members
- IX. New Business
 - a. Discussion about making the overnight Duluth trip longer to allow a ride up to Grand Marias
 - b. Checking interest in more overnight rides to different locations
 - i. Personal affordability is a concern for some
 - ii. Look for places that offer KOA campsites or other campgrounds
 - c. 2018 Fall Flood Run
 - i. Charity for the dollar raffle was chosen – going with Soldiers 6
 - ii. Donations for items for the dollar raffle was discussed
 - 1. Polaris donated 5 \$50 Gift Cards
 - 2. Fury Motorcycle donated winter storage and oil change
 - 3. SSB donated helmet and other items
 - 4. Bob’s Cycle Supply donated set of tires
 - 5. Union 32 donated \$50 gift card
 - 6. Death Wish Coffee – waiting response
 - iii. 5000 raffle tickets will be printed and will be \$1 each
 - iv. Donations will be wrapped up within a week
 - v. IARG will cover the cost of printing the tickets
 - vi. Soldiers 6 conducting their auction fundraising right after this meeting and the VFW
 - d. Discussion about IARG becoming a 501c4
 - i. This allows us to become tax exempt
 - ii. Filing fees to make this happen will be around \$400
 - iii. Motion brought up, voted and passed by majority to go this route
 - e. Racine Wisconsin
 - i. Scott Brambilla leading ride from Prescott to Racine
 - 1. Ride will leave Prescott at 9am
 - 2. Arrival time will be around 430pm in Racine
 - ii. Bill Fogel has an extra hotel room in Racine
 - iii. Bill Fogel asks for as much IARG representation as possible

- iv. Reiterate that this is not an official IARG ride
 - v. Nash Indian Riders Group is hosting
 - vi. Ernie asks everyone to step away from any drama that may arise
- f. Megan Gooselaw discussed 2019 Angel Run
 - i. Asking for volunteers for 2019
 - ii. Ernie has an opportunity to support and help out
- g. Meeting Adjourned